

Decision 11-07-034

**BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA**

Order Instituting Rulemaking to Consider Modifications to the California Advanced Services Fund Including Those Necessary to Implement Loan Program and Other Provisions of Recent Legislation.

Rulemaking 10-12-008  
(Filed December 16, 2010)

**ORDER CORRECTING ERRORS IN DECISION 11-06-038**

This order corrects certain non-substantive errors in certain attachments to Decision (D.) 11-06-038 which adopted program measures to implement the Rural and Urban Regional Broadband Consortia Account pursuant to California Public Utilities Code Section 281. This order also corrects certain wording errors regarding Los Angeles region funding.

Pursuant to Commission Resolution A-4661 and Rule 16.5 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, the Commission's Executive Director is authorized to sign, on behalf of the Commission, orders involving the correction of clerical and other obvious inadvertent errors and omissions in Commission decisions. On this basis, these corrections to D.11-06-038, are hereby adopted.

**Corrections to Attachments**

D.11-06-038 provided sample forms and information requirements for use by applicants seeking to qualify for grants under the Consortia Account in specified attachments. Attachments A and C inadvertently reflected certain text

omissions that were intended to be added to the final version of the adopted decision.

The amended Attachments A and C appended to this order correct those grammatical errors and omissions that were in the original documents. The corrections to the attachments are highlighted on the pertinent pages with underlining for inserted text and with strike-through of deleted text, as hereby appended.

### **Correction of Wording Regarding Los Angeles Consortia Funding**

We also correct certain language appearing on page 15 of the decision with wording errors involving the description of consortia funding available in the Los Angeles region. Two separate sentences on page 15 of D.11-06-038 require limited correction of certain wording so that the adopted decision reads properly, consistent with the intent of the decision. These corrections clarify that within the Los Angeles region, the adopted annual and three-year funding caps were intended only to apply to *each separate* umbrella consortium within the Los Angeles region that seeks funding. The intent of the order was to permit more than one umbrella consortium within the Los Angeles region to seek funding, with each umbrella consortium eligible to seek funding up to the adopted \$150,000 and \$450, 000 funding caps.

To clarify this intent, the first full sentence on page 15 is accordingly corrected, as follows, with word deletions shown in strike-through and word additions shown in underlining. The corrected sentence thus states: “Therefore, for the Los Angeles region, we shall require ~~the~~ each larger regional Consortium to be the umbrella organization submitting one application on behalf of all partnering sub-regional consortia.”

A similar correction is necessary on the last sentence of the first full paragraph of page 15, with the following word changes, with deletions shown in strike-through and additions shown in underlining. The corrected sentence thus

states: "In any event the overall combined grant limits for ~~all each~~ Los Angeles ~~umbrella sub-regional consortia consortium~~ shall not exceed the established caps of \$150,000 per year and \$450,000 for three years." Consistent with these corrections, the last sentence in Ordering Paragraph 3 on page 38 of D.11-06-038 must be corrected to read: "In any case, the combined total size of grants for ~~all each~~ Los Angeles ~~sub-regional consortia umbrella~~ consortium shall not exceed \$150,000 for one year or \$450,000 for three years."

**IT IS ORDERED** that:

1. The amended Attachments A and C to this order, which contain non-substantive corrections of errors in the original Attachments A and C to Decision 11-06-038, are hereby adopted pursuant to Commission Resolution A-4661 and Rule 16.5.
2. The first full sentence to Decision 11-06-038, on page 15 thereof, is corrected, as follows, with deletions shown in strike-through and additions shown in underlining. The revised sentence thus states: "Therefore, for the Los Angeles region, we shall require ~~the~~ each larger regional Consortium to be the umbrella organization submitting one application on behalf of all partnering sub-regional consortia."
3. The last sentence in the first full paragraph of page 15 of Decision 11-06-038 is corrected with the following word changes, with deletions shown in strike-through and additions shown in underlining. The revised sentence thus states: "In any event the overall combined grant limits for ~~all each~~ Los Angeles ~~umbrella sub-regional consortia consortium~~ shall not exceed the established caps of \$150,000 per year and \$450,000 for three years."
4. The last sentence in Ordering Paragraph 3 of Decision 11-06-038 is corrected to read as follows, with deletions shown in strike-through and additions shown in underlining: "In any case, the combined total size of grants

for all each Los Angeles ~~sub-regional consortia~~ umbrella consortium shall not exceed \$150,000 for one year or \$450,000 for three years."

This order is effective today.

Dated July 18, 2011, at San Francisco, California.

/s/ PAUL CLANON

PAUL CLANON  
Executive Director